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Subject: PDS CCB: CCB-218 and CCB-224
Date: Thursday, August 16, 2018 at 10:40:53 AM Pacific Daylight Time
From: Steven Joy
To: Law, Emily S (3980), Thomas H. Morgan (GSFC-6901)

Emily -

Sorry, somehow this message didn't go out to the proper list.

-Steve-

-------- Forwarded Message --------
Subject:Re: PDS CCB: Two new SCRs ready for review

Date:Tue, 14 Aug 2018 08:45:03 -0700
From:Steven Joy <sjoy@igpp.ucla.edu>

To:Edward A. Guinness <guinness@wunder.wustl.edu>
CC:Ronald Joyner <ronald.joyner@jpl.nasa.gov>

Ed -

Both items passed.

- 20180802: CCB e-Vote item: CCB-218
                        -- Item PASSED: 5 Yes (GEO, IMG, PPI, RMS, SBN); 1 Abstain (IPDA); 1 Failed to vote (ATM).

- 20180802: CCB e-Vote item: CCB-224
                        -- Item PASSED: 6 Yes (GEO, IMG, IPDA, PPI, RMS, SBN); 1 Failed to vote (ATM).

-Steve-

Note, Lynn (ATM) suggested that 224 was a bug fix and didn't need a vote.

On 8/14/2018 8:35 AM, Edward A. Guinness wrote:

Steve,
 
I am trying to track down the results (pass or not) for CCB-224 and CCB-218. Do you have those?
 
Thanks,
Ed
 
From: Steven Joy [mailto:sjoy@igpp.ucla.edu] 
Sent: Tuesday, August 14, 2018 10:32 AM
To: Thomas C. Stein <stein@wunder.wustl.edu>; Dan Crichton <daniel.j.crichton@jpl.nasa.gov>;
Ron Joyner <Ronald.Joyner@jpl.nasa.gov>; Steve Hughes <john.s.hughes@jpl.nasa.gov>;
amacfarl@sciops.esa.int; dheather@cosmos.esa.int; Gopala Krishna <bgk@nrsc.gov.in>; Joe
Mafi <jmafi@igpp.ucla.edu>; Morgan, Thomas H. (GSFC-6901) <thomas.h.morgan@nasa.gov>;
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Richard Simpson <radiosci@ai.net>; sbesse@sciops.esa.int; Susan Slavney
<slavney@wunder.wustl.edu>; tanya.lim@sciops.esa.int; Yukio Yamamoto
<yamamoto.yukio@jaxa.jp>; Jesse Stone <JSTONE@PSI.EDU>; Emily Law
<emily.s.law@jpl.nasa.gov>; Lynn Neakrase <lneakras@nmsu.edu>; Mai Tiscareno
<mai@sek.org>; mshowalter@sek.org; Santa Marknez <Santa.Marknez@sciops.esa.int>; Todd
King <tking@igpp.ucla.edu>; Trent M Hare <thare@usgs.gov>; Mark Bentley
<mbentley@sciops.esa.int>
Cc: Ed Guinness <guinness@wunder.wustl.edu>; Steven Joy <sjoy@igpp.ucla.edu>
Subject: Re: PDS CCB: Two new SCRs ready for review
 

Folks -

Just a quick reminder that votes are due tomorrow. Thus far I have received votes from
GEO, ATM, RMS, and PPI. I'm missing votes from IPDA, SBN, and IMG.

-Steve-

 
On 8/8/2018 6:23 PM, Steven Joy wrote:

Folks -

Two new SCRs were forwarded to us for review by the DDWG by way of
Emily. Both of these passed the DDWG with on one no vote on 207 so they
are likely good candidates for an e-vote. However, as always, anyone is free to
ask for a telecon to discuss one or more of these issues. The SCRs for our
consideration are:.

CCB-207 Spurious Local_Internal_Reference in Array objects
CCB-233 Need the capability to "associate" Browse products to other types of
products

SCR-233 has been updated per our instructions so hopefully it will be less
controversial this time. Votes are due by 10 am PDT, Wed. Aug 15th.

-Steve-
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